OAK PARK MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES of official Meeting on Tuesday, February 23, 2016 The Oak Park MAC held an official meeting Tuesday, February 23, 2016 at 7:00 PM Oak Park Library, 899 N. Kanan Road, Oak Park

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by *Vice Chair Mike Mcreynolds* at 7:03 PM. *Robert Von Schneidau, Chris Chapman, and Frankie Alchanati* were also present at the meeting. *Alon Glickstein* was absent. The meeting had been announced to take place in OPHS Room G-9 but the door there was locked so the meeting was moved into the Library.

2. Flag Salute

Robert Von Schneidau led the flag salute.

3. Adoption of the Agenda

The agenda was adopted 3-0 on a motion by *Chris Chapman* seconded by *Robert Von Schneidau*.

4. Approval of the minutes of January 26

The minutes were approved 3-0 on a motion by *Chris Chapman* seconded by *Robert Von* Schneidau.

5. Public Safety Reports

Ventura County Sheriff's Office Captain Ross Bonfiglio reported that in the past month violent crimes were almost non-existent, but that there had been some uptick in property crimes with a total of three January residential burglaries, one of which occurred in the evening. In February there was an attempted residential burglary. The burglaries always included entry into a master bedroom and the theft of cash and jewelry. Captain Bonfiglio said that there had also been a nighttime burglary at an OPHS snack shack, with cash taken and some blood found at the scene. He repeated what he had responded to a question at the January meeting, that Oak Park was not experiencing the mail thefts being reported in other parts of the county. He said that residents still needed to take precautions, and that the mail theft suspects tended to be female.

CHP Community Alliance Officer Gregg Musgrove reported on his agency's statistics for vehicle collisions in Oak Park. He said that in 2012 there were 49 collisions, in 2013 there were 44 collisions, in 2014 there were 29 collisions, and in 2015 there were 44 collisions in Oak Park. He said the collisions occurred randomly in terms of locations, with no patterns detectable. He said he had put a radar trailer on Lindero Canyon Road north of the intersection of Kanan Road, at the request of an area HOA and also stopped numerous drivers for speeding there, many of whom were residents there. He said that he had located and spoken to a teenager who had been the subject of residents' complaints for his driving behaviors.

MAC members also mentioned that they would appreciate law enforcement attention to be directed to a dirtbike ridden carelessly on Oak Park streets, and to young people congregating at a drainage tunnel on the north side of Hollytree by the middle school.

6. Comments of Ventura County Supervisor Linda Parks

Supervisor Parks' office staff read a list of the applicants for the vacant MAC seat. The list is attached here.

7. Information items

a. Update regarding filling vacant seat on Oak Park MAC Please see Item 6.

8. Public comments

Jeff McGuire introduced himself as a resident with children in Oak Park schools and as a coowner of the Oak Park Plaza shopping center, and said he was present to respond to concerns he had heard of regarding a planned new business within the shopping center. He said that the planned liquor store would be a high-end wine shop, and that this was specified in the lease. He said that the owners cared about the community and that if the business was not high-end the owners would shut it down.

9. Council Comments

Chris Chapman noted the new pizza place in the Oak Park Plaza. *Jeff McGuire* said that a new BBQ place would join it soon.

Robert Von Schneidau said that he had joined a Landscape Committee tour of Oak Park, and that everything looked covered and looked great. One planting was done, and one resident complaint about damage from tree roots was received.

Frankie Alchanati said that there was an incident of graffiti involving a swastika on the high school campus, and that the student who did it was caught by authorities and denied any malicious intent.

Mike McReynolds reported on his attending an Oak Park- Parks and Recreation Planning Committee ad hoc Committee meeting on replacing the Mae Boyar Park building, where the size was discussed. He said it was agreed that a 3800 square feet building similar to the current structure was big enough to accommodate all after school program children. A rendering would be shown at the next meeting, and it would illustrate a one-story building with the parking lot and trees unchanged, and five marked parking spots on the street south of the park. Regarding Triunfo Sanitation District Board (TSD) Board meeting news, he said the community was meeting its January goals for water conservation, and that letters were sent to customers who had violated water use rules. He encouraged residents to sign a petition in favor of the Save Open Space and Agricultural Resources (SOAR) initiative.

10. Written communications

MAC members had received an e-mailed announcement about a county sponsored sale of rain barrels.

11. Advisory matters

There were none.

12. Adjournment to March 22 MAC meeting in OPHS Room G-9

The Vice Chair adjourned the meeting at 7:35 PM.



COUNTY OF VENTURA Office of Supervisor Linda Parks Supervisor, District 2 625 W. Hillcrest Drive, Thousand Oaks (805) 214-2510

MEMORANDUM

DATE: TO: FROM: SUBJECT: February 23, 2016 Oak Park MAC Supervisor Linda Parks, District 2 Applicants for Oak Park MAC seat vacated by Michael Paule resignation

Scott Tarnol Andrew Ludlum Andrew Goldbeck Drew Fountaine Yvette Guigneaux Dani Brusius Jane Nye Marc Franklin